QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #2
SOLICITATION N00189-16-T-0619
1. Will NSASP provide HEPA vacuum and replacement vacuum filters?
A.  No, the contractor to provide HEPA vacuum and filters. The customer will provide the air filters.

2. Are there specific dates/times this service needs to be completed, Monday - Friday 9-5, weekends, after hours? 
A. Dates are not specific. Contractor will need to contact Range POC every 2 weeks for best time for cleaning.
3. What are the Range operating hours, for each range? 
A. Hours of operation vary. They have at 24hr operation.

4. On average how many officers are trained per week? 
A. There is not a weekly average. Range operational use is different depending on the need. Approx.. 300 sessions per year.

5. What is the current training schedule?
A. The training schedule to outside sources. This is not applicable to cleaning needs of the range.

6. Please provide # of lanes and manufacturer information.
A. There are 4 lanes. There is no manufacturer information to be provided.

7. Will NSASP provide materials needed for removal of bulk lead (55 gallon drums, forklift, pallets) or will this be our responsibility?
A. No, the customer has a 55 gallon drum on site.

8. Will we responsible for the removal of pulled lead from NSASP facility?
A. Contractor cleans lead and deposits on site. The Government will remove it from the range.

9. Will replacement Hazmat Mats be provided by NSASP?
A. Yes

10. Please provide # of lanes and manufacturer information (solicitation references 4 tables/lanes).
A. 4 lanes. No manufacturer.

11. Is this range located indoor or outdoors?  
A. Indoor range.

12. What type of ammunition is used on this range, standard ball ammo or frangible?  
A. Ball ammo and frangible.

13. [bookmark: _GoBack] In addition to the above questions, respectively request would like to schedule a FREE walk through/inspection of the NSASP facility.  
A. We are not doing a site visit. A photograph of the Gun Range has been provided as an attachment.
